July 10, 1971

Judge Garhsrd A. Gesell

U. 5. District Court for the
Distrizt of Columbls

. ton, D. C.

VARG Ly Re: CA 2569-T0

Dear Judge Gessll:

It i now almost & month simce, 6t & hearing im your ocourt, the
Government promised it would, pursuant to its contract with ths rep-
reseriztive of the sstate of the late Preslident John F. Kennedy, take
photographs eof his slothing, officisl svidence, for me and permit me
to study them but not to have coples, To date I have hesard ncthing,
eltho I have written and asked. Thers has also been no response
to my letter.

Ae I alleged in prior papers &nd at the hsaring, all of this is but

a guise for suppression end an effort to interfere with proper re-
searcl the end product of which is not congenisl to the FBI and other
parta of the Government. Some of my inguirles have never been an-
swerad. It is not uncommon for six wonths to elapse before any
response,

I enclose & copy of the letter I wrote the day after the Juns 15 hear-
1ng you presided over, where the promises were msde by the Assiatant
United States Attorney who hed with him an Assistant General Counasl
‘of the General Services Administration as an evidence of good faith
and tc reessure you on this promise of taking the photogrsphs I re-
quested and showing them to me. hl

In it I asked these things: when I could see the pletures, whieh '
ones already oxisted, that I be told approximately when I might ex-
pect to be able to see them, and for copies of all appliceable ' '
regalations.

Heither you nor I hed been provided with all regulations under the
law, 5 U.3.C. 552. As a matter of fact, you terminated the hearing
when I wes about to read to you ons of which I hags not been aware
until right before the hearing.” It is necessary for me to know all
the 1o tions for me to enjoy any rights under the law., But even -
t?&s simple response, required by law, has not been made in all this
time. \

The low ifself rqquires promptness in responding to regquests. The
Administrative Conference of the United States, of which I was unaware
pricr to the hsaring, resommends to all agencles that they respond p
within 10 daya. The Archives has ignored both law and regulation
with me for ysars, and there is a current case, involving another
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' agency, when in more than s half-vear I have not been given coples
of the sppliceble reEEiEEInnn. even when a Senator interceded to _
attempt to facilitate this.

If the Government's word to a federal judge has no meaning, what
chance does 2 private citizen have under the law, what meaning does
the lsw have?

A long history persuades me that, unless there is some meaningful
intercession, my proper requests will not be honored, or there will
be interminable delay befors any part is, and that the promise msde
to you will be without mesning. This long history also shows that
my wiiting further letters to the Government will not change this.

As (my enclosed letter of June 16 shows, my requests were guite
modest and pressnt no herdship save to those whose resl and dis-
guised purposes are suppression. I asked for only four views, two
of which had been promised long before your hesring and had therein
been invokld as a sign of good faith, Taking these plctures is a
matter of minutes only.

I therefore write you in the hope that, becesuse this promise was
made to you, in your court, in the hearing over which you presided,
it wmay be proper for you to make inquiry and to see to it that the
promise made was not a deception of you, too,

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg

Enclosure

CC: Mr. Robert Werdig
Dr. James B, Rhoads



